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MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Subcommittee on Indian and Insular Affairs
From: The Honorable Harriet M. Hageman, Chair

Subject: Legislative Hearing — March 24, 2023

On Friday, March 24, 2023, at 9:00 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, the
Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Indian and Insular Affairs will hold
legislative hearing on the following bills:

e H.R. 1246 (Rep. Hageman), To authorize leases of up to 99 years for land held in trust
for federally recognized Indian tribes; and

e H.R. 1532 (Rep. Hageman), To authorize any Indian Tribe to lease, sell, convey, warrant,
or otherwise transfer real property to which that Indian Tribe holds fee title without the
consent of the Federal Government, and for other purposes.

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need further information, please call Ransom Fox, Clerk, Subcommittee on Indian and
Insular Affairs at (202) 226-9982.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201



